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Service Request Details
Claim
S9MO10UT

Reference

None &

Loss Date
26 May 2019

Report Date
28 May 2019 9:04:16 AM

Request Date
29 May 2019

Due Date
6 June 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pre-Repair Survey
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) =

Decline Work

Accs Pt Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
PC7687S

Menu

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=118570

1/2



5/29/201¢, Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP} = Menu

Iviuuel

LT134P-7.8 D

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured
CROSS ROAD TOURS & TRAVEL PTE LTD
60 EU TONG SEN STREET, #03-29 FURAMA CITY CENTRE, 059804, Singapore

63380083
GRACE@VIRTUALINVEST.BIZ

Claim Handler
PAY Daniel

zhihao.pay@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

MA =
New Mes SARE

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=118570
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h Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

=
From: zul <zul@juseq.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 5:45 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: ‘Alfred Ng'
Subject: Accident involving PC7687S & PC7755D on 26.05.2019 O ref: JEQ
/190457/0519/AHE (zl)
Attachments: PRI 190457 .pdf
Categories: Santosh
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to our notice of accident.
Regards,

Zul

JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: zul@juseq.com.sg

This massage (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained herein.



 Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: zul <zul@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May, 2019 2:19 PM

To: '‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Accident involving PC7687S & PC7755D on 26.05.2019 O ref: JEQ

/190457/0519/AHE (zl)

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-

Automobile Hub Enterprise

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Person In Charge: Ah Siong Hp: 9786 4483

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May, 2019 1:42 PM

To: 'zul' <zul@juseq.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving PC7687S & PC7755D on 26.05.2019 O ref: JEQ /190457/0519/AHE (zl)

Hi Zul,
Please kindly provide the wksp detail.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



* . From: zul [mailto:zul@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 5:45 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: 'Alfred Ng' <alfred ng@juseq.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving PC7687S & PC7755D on 26.05.2019 O ref: JEQ /190457/0519/AHE (zl)

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
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (0651 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Immediate Advice Date: 19/06/2019
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Survey details
Date of loss 26-May-19
Date of appointment 29-May-19
Date of survey 30-May-19
Location of survey AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Third Party
Vehicle number PC 7687S
Make and Model ISUZU LT134P
Date of registration 12-Dec-07
Excess
Market Value $200,000
Parf Rebate §27,988
Nett Loss $172,012

Repair details

Initial Estimate |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts

Check item

Labour

Total

Lump Sum(if applicable)

[Number of days of repair | 7 |

Remarks: The estimated repair cost of the
damaged vehicle is in the region of
$4,000.00 - $5,000.00




5/30/2019 Transfer Fee Enquiry
L)

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: PC7687S
Vehicle Type : Z20 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Bus/Coach/Minibus

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No,:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output

Maximum Laden Weight

Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture:
Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:

PQP Paid :

COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:

Air-Conditioned

Public Service Vehicle (Others)
ISUZU

LT134P
JALLT134P77000163

Diesel

6HK1456531

7790 cc

15200 kg

10260 kg
2007
12 Dec 2007

11 Dec 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$34,070.00

31 Jul 2027

17 Aug 2019

17 Aug 2019

30 May 2019

The current road tax expiry is 17 Aug 2019. You may renew the road tax from 18 May 2019 with all pre-requisite(s)

fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 17 Aug 2019, |late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax
Payable tocheck onthe late fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its

ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 18 Aug 2019 to 17 Feb 2020)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total:

Nett Road Tax Amount
(After Offsetting Over
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :
Message

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(S$) (%)

25.00 -

553.00 -

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

553.00

578.00

From 18 Feb 2019, the Government has further reduced the annual special tax by $100 and $850 for diesel and
diesel-hybrid cars and taxis respectively. The Government will also grant road tax rebates for diesel and diesel-
hybrid buses and goods vehicles for a 3-year period from 1 Aug 2019. The current enquiry result does not include the

hups:“tl PSR AU VL O S VIS T YU O 13l D01 SOWTWiIal TUAY 11 Wi NI UV I e
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5/30/pn10 DAREITNE Dahata Enmiiing

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 9842)
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: PC7687S
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 May 2019
Vehicle Make: ISUZU
Vehicle Model: LT134P
Primary Colour: Multi-Colour
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: 6HK1456531
Chassis No.: JALLT134P77000163
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $86,184.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Dec 2007
First Registration Date: 12 Dec 2007
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $0.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31Jul 2027
COE Categlary: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $34,070.00
COE Rebate Amount: $27,988.00
Total Rebate Amount: $27,988.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 May 2019
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213 11LUTY ) Used Isuzu LT134P Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

_SGl::ARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resour
I— L]
A Car insurance due? Geta Quote >
insurance Pay Less or Get $100*, even if you don't buy.

Post an Advertisement 2016 Ferrari California T 3.84 At Only $630,800,

Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

With over 200 of vehicles

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling :11?:;?.;':% km‘% Ma “ =
| Browse by Category v] |Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 20 results/page
2 vehicles |Tsuzu LT134P T advan )
Model Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Isuzu LT134P Any Any Ary Any Any Any Availabl
Isuzu LT134P (COE till $69,888 $34,900 fyr 01-Jun-2006 7,790 cc - Bus Availabl
05/2021)

Fuel Type: Diesel

24 Hours Bus CCTV Owner Will Take Back, Lifespan Explry Date: 31 May 2026, Expensive Alrcon DENSO. Anti Rust Bus Body Frame(Cold Dipped =D

Galvanised Steel). No Adblue And No DPD Exhaust System, Good Con...

Posted: 27-Apr-2019  Tags: 2006 Isuzu LT134P, 2006 isuzu [t134p, Isuzu LT134P, isuzu It134p, Tsuzu, LT134P, It134p, Used lsuzu

Isuzu LT134P $113,000 $132,200 fyr 08-Apr-2010 7,790 cc - Bus Availabl
Fuel Type: Diesel
Nothing To Repair, Good Japanese Bus For 10 Years COE Renewal. Any Repairs Cost Within 3 Months Will Be Reimbursed By Me Max S$3k. On
Goodwill Basis, -

Posted: 01-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 Isuzu LT134P, 2010 isuzu it134p, Isuzu LT134P, isuzu It134p, lsuzu, LT134P, It134p, Used Tsuzu

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Mz Made! ~ Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/pag

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Artice | Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars,

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rate:

Insurance. Find buy used Isuzu LT134P, Isuzu LT134P Singapore, used lsuzu LT134P Singapore, used Isuzu LT134P, used vehiclas Singapore or even buy used Isuzu LT134P Singapore. W

fnew car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partng
for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussian, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can b
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

Compare

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Isuzu+LT1 34P&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=0&VEH=0&AVL=2 11
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ENFRY DATE & TIME . © 1
SUBMITTED BY. Hamirsss it =l

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPOF TANT NOTIC
1. Plaas: 858
2. This Formmusi CaTileis Ly INE Peicyliide ard/or ine Avithorised Driver

3. Information providad mu:

repudiate palicy liabili

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by nsurance companies is nal an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

ferred to the Police for investigation

5. Exhlse reporting may be

6. This report will be forwarded by tho insurars of the
archiving and thal cop ol this rapon will, for a tee, be
7. By the indpament of thi oy HeR I
aforesai:

pan application by interested parties

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

e a= rulhful and acourale as possible Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

emant Centra astabished by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

sent 1 the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Siate of Loss

27/05/2019 11:02
26/05/2019 09:30

GARDENS BY THE BAY COACH BAY

SINGAPORE

Teg A 1 DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbe:
Insure<i/Policynolder
Name Of Regis
Co Reg No
Email Adiress
Mobile Phone Nao
Alternalive Phone M

A Mo ar

: *Particulars

Manufacturer

Mode!

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Areyou claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle

If No, Please slale action to be !ake
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Numbs

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experence
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contacl Number
EMail Address

PC7687S

SINGAPORE BUS CHARTER
53379842)
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-94579785

ISUZU

LT134P-7.8 D (M)

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

=t

CN029525

SUNASILAN S/0 SUPRAMANIAM
=1467870G
14/03/1961

UTDOOR

Page 10of8
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" Address Bl i
Postcode 5

Was driver an em; { e Ins I's Company YES

If No, Relationship ©7 the Driver wilh the Insured

Vehicle Regislration Nomlby { Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Ct

-
&r’al Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions CLE
Road Surface DR)
‘Mrmation

Was any foreign venicie involved in this accident? NO

Number of veni:l
involved in the a

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any injured corveye: '
ambulance”

Was any other mataral or property namaged” YES

| have been approached W p e
soliciting/offering =2 aim tanc o

Number of Passengsrs |Including Driver)
.

Dekails of Police Action

Was the accider

If Yes,Please slate whick Poli

Was notice of iniands -
If Yes,against whaor

stances At

REFER SKETCH

E’n’nent{s\

Are accident photos avaiiable for attac

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
A8

Was there any audio recorcec NO

105 PASIR RIS DRIVE 6 #13-487

CAD

Vehicle Registration Nurm PC7755D

Vehicle Make/ !/
Details Of Propert

Vehicle Categon, BUS

Name of Driver YAO YUWEN

NRIC/Passport Numbst G2097462T

Contacl Numtier
Address
Postcode
Insurance Compa
Nature Of Damacs
No. Of Passenge

Page 2of B
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Ref CS3/ASM19009494/Ecd3e2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Date:  20-06-2019 ”ll‘l"ll"“l"ll"l
068811
ATTN : DANIELPAY Code: ASM

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PC 7755D Veh. Inspected PC 76875
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SSM010UT Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  DANIEL PAY Assign Date 29/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU LT134P c.c 7790
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JALLT134P77000163 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 409100 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |295/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [295/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 295/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R225 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
4, Description of Damages 2%
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. fSEREEl
5. General Information o Sl na
Accident Date  26/05/2019 |Inspect Date / Time 30/05/2019 ( 03:20 PM )
Survey held at AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-11 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
5a. " Romarke ¥=sEaeg 11!~ efashapy
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000-§5,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Day

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM18009494/Ecd3e2

Inspected By
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto C

SAE Ll d A 1
' P

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

replying on this Repori, in whole or in part, does so at his or har own risk.



